TEXAS UTILITIES SERVICES INC. Log # TXX-3330

2001 BRYAN TOWER - DALLAS. TEXAS 78201 File # 823

June 12, 1981
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Mr. Spottswood Burwell

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Licensing Project Manager

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: COMANCHE °CAK STEAM ELECTRIC STATION
PMF FLOUCING OF SAFETY CHILLED WATER
CHILLER ROOMS

Dear Mr. Burwell:

Because it is possible that a postulated Probable Maxizum Flood

could cause flooding of Safety-Chilled Water Chiller Rooms 115A
and 1158 we shall provide:

1) Water tight seals on electrical and mechanicai penetrations
below elevation 790 ft. betweun rooms 115A & B and 113 and.
rooms 114 and 115,

2) Backwater valves in the floor drains of sump number 10
(see drawing K1-0236-01)

If you have questions please call.

- Sincerely

M) RSy

H. C. Schmidt
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cc: #. E. Ballard
J. T. Merritt
R. 0. Calder
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